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Richard Dwyer

From: Kiriluk, Rick [Rick.Kiriluk@dfo-mpo.gc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2009 11:42 AM
To: Richard Dwyer
Cc: NWB Don Carr
Subject: RE: 1BW-PAN---- Pangnirtung harbour expansion project

Hello Richard, 
  
we should have the final plans in before the end of this week - still trying to sort out a few concerns with the plans with 
some of the other regulators (DFO-Fish Habitat, TC-Navigable Waters) 
  
cheers 
  
Rick Kiriluk 
  
Small Craft Harbours/Direction des ports pour petits bateaux  
Fisheries & Oceans Canada, 3027 Harvester Rd., Unit 506, Burlington, ON L7R 3G7  
Pêches et Océans Canada, 3027 chemin Harvester, suite 506, Burlington, ON L7R 3G7  
Government of Canada/Gouvernement du Canada  
Ph/Tél: (905) 639-5165   Fax: (905) 639-5975  
rick.kiriluk@dfo-mpo.gc.ca 
  
 

From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org]  
Sent: Wednesday, August 05, 2009 2:56 PM 
To: Kiriluk, Rick 
Cc: 'NWB Don Carr' 
Subject: 1BW-PAN---- Pangnirtung harbour expansion project 

Good afternoon Rick; 
 
I’d like to request a status update on the Pangnirtung harbour expansion project and when the Nunavut Water Board 
will be receiving the additional information requested July 17, 2009. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Richard Dwyer 
Licensing Administrator  
Nunavut Water Board 
PH: 867‐360‐6338 ext.29 
FX:  867‐360‐6369 
 


